
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


January 8, 2019 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of January 8, 2019. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 


3.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 


• Principals and Assistant Principals 
 Elementary School 


♦ Melissa Pietricola, Principal 
♦ Kellie Marciano, Assistant Principal 
♦ June Muto, Assistant Principal 


 Middle School 
♦ Mark Mathews, Principal 
♦ Brady Farnand, Assistant Principal 


 High School 
♦ Brian Read, Principal 
♦ Matthew Wendel, Assistant Principal 


• Directors 
 Jane Stockton-Kobos 
 Robyn Roberts-Grant 


• Student Board of Education Representative 
 Katherine Frazer 


• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement 
 Megan Paliotti 


• Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 Robert Magin 


• Superintendent 
 Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


• Committees 
 Audit Committee – John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove, Jasen Sloan 
 Budget Committee – All BOE Members 
 Building and Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee – All BOE Members 
 Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove, Lucinda Collier 
 Community Relations –Linda Eygnor, Paul Statskey, Jasen Sloan 
 Four County SBA Liaison – Edward Magin, Linda Eygnor 
 Policy Committee – John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier 


 First Reading: The Board Policy Committee is presenting these policies for a first 
reading. 
 







2 
 


 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5640 Smoking/tobacco Use Revised 
6000 Personnel  
6220 Temporary Personnel Revised 
7000 Student  
7134 Education of Students in Foster Care New 
7320 Alcohol, Tobacco, Drugs and Other Substances Revised 
   


 


4.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  is made by _______, and 
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of  December 11, 2018. 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 November 27, 28,  December 4, 5, 7, 11, 12, 14, 18, 19, and 20, 2018; and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by 
 student number:    
 
            11734     14096    13978    10623    14091   12883    12613   12890   12057     12048                    
 11821     14184    11405    13872    14139   14046    14193   13980   13142     14049                    
 14182     12711    10797    13387    11330   11419    11824   14103   12063     14077                    
 14122     14203    12614    13014    11156   14132                              
                 
 IEP Amendments:          13865    
              


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for November 2018. 
 


e) Personnel Items: 
1. Permanent Appointment – Michael Lockwood 


Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends Michael Lockwood to a permanent appointment as Clerk/Typist. 
 


       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Michael Lockwood as Clerk/Typist 
       effective February 7, 2019. 
 







3 
 


2. Creation of Instructional Position 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the creation of a teaching position in the following tenure area: 


 
       1.0 FTE Special Education  


 
3. Correction Appoint Sr. Clerk Typist – Kristina Lewis 


Robert Magin recommends Kristina Lewis to fill a Sr. Clerk Typist position.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Kristina Lewis as a 
Senior Clerk Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for an annual salary of $33,150 to be prorated effective December 12, 
2019 2018. 
 


4. Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs       
        conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and     
        Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Amy Beresford Grant Program Teacher 


 
$30.00 
Effective 1/9/19-6/30/19 


Kaylee Millerd Grant Program Teacher 
 


$30.00 
Effective 1/9/19-6/30/19 


Breanna Shove Grant Program Aide $11.10 
Effective 1/9/19-6/30/19 


 
5. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2018-2019 school year. 


 
Jamie Thomas Sarah Pickering Casey Ferguson 
Sheri Lake Jennifer Humbert Nathan Graham 
Kirsten Graham Jennifer Murphy Allen Ciaramella, Jr. 
Deanna Davis-Wiltsie Rachel Webber Amanda Paylor 
Jennifer Sutton Kimberly Webster Taylor LaValley 
Samantha Ciaramella Kursty Mendenhall  


 
 
5.  Policies  
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any 
discussion- All in favor ___-___. 


 







4 
 


a) Approval of Policies 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
6000 Personnel  
6121 Sexual Harassment of District Personnel Revised 


 
Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
 


Other: 
 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2018-19


1


Color Key: NR-W EmployeNew Sub Don't call


1/8/2019 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES
Anselmo Paula 315-904-4093 BLDG SUB @ MS CE 1-6/Business 7-12 10/13/15


Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 All K-6 xx 8/11/2015


Barker Jaclyn 315-573-5053 K-4 ECE B-2/CE 1-6/Literacy B-6 9/1/2015 x x x x x


Barber Darcy 315-283-2084 All K-12 Childhood Ed 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Bartholomew Georgianna 315-365-3166 K - 4 only T Asst. XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 K-4 xx 8/11/2015


Bazin Andrea 585-752-4163 All Literacy 8/28/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Becker Molly 315-576-1352 All K-12 English 7-12 8/11/2015


Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015


Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Besaw Rachel 585-506-2699 All K-12 CE Gr, 1-6 10/13/2015 x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015


Beshures Michael 585-217-3738 All 9-12 Technology 9/8/2015 x x x x


Binggeli Dale 315-946-4685 All K-12 Phys Ed 8/11/2015


Bishop Arielle 315-402-0917 All K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 1/13/2016


Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015


Borden Kimberly 315-947-6214 MS Only Spanish 7-12 7/13/2016 x x x x


Brincka Marissa 585-690-8031 All K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Brooks Pamela 315-587-9042 ALL Pre k-6 11/13/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Brown Cori 585-489-8391 ALL xx 4/11/2017


Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Brown Susan 315-524-4152 All Special Ed & N,K, Grades 1-6 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Budinock Kara 315-877-3564 All xx 2/28/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x unavailable
Campbell Angela 315-359-7294 ECE & SWD 1-6 8/11/2015


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Cole Brian 315-806-0346 Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 K-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 K-8 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741
Teacher Aide-MS Library 
Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x


Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Anthony 315-399-0022 K-12 XX 11/14/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x
DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Demaray Sarah 850-570-7257 K-4 Childhood Education 1-6 9/12/2017 x x x x x


Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


DeStephano Elizabeth 315-572-0152 All N, K, 1-6 & SS 7-9 Ext 8/28/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Durham (Evener) Jennifer 315-877-8165 ALL K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 9/9/2016







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2018-19


2


1/8/2019 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Ellingwood Lynn 585-671-1728 All TESOL 7/4/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Feerrente Erin 315-430-1371 UPK-8 only XX 4/11/2016


Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Frazer Tracey 315-359-7548 K-12 xx 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/11/2015 x x x x
Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Gill Andrea 315-576-3093 All K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 K-4 Only XX 8/11/2015
Goodman Tina 315-594-6043 TASST @ High School XX 8/11/2015
Gordon Marc 315-573-8366 Technology 1/23/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Graham (Lapp) Jessica 315-730-8002 K-12 xx 12/14/2016 x x x x x x x x x
Groleau Destiny 843-291-1129 All K-12 xx 11/8/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/11/2015


Gregg Colton 315-879-5196 K-12 XX 10/11/2016


Griggs Brenna 585-694-0285 K-12 Music 10/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Groth, II Michael 585-737-9712 K-12 Math 7-12 2/14/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 All K-4 xx 11/10/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Halfman Samuel 315-871-7725 Gr. 9-12 SWD 7-12 & ELA 7-12 10/14/2015` x x x x


Harris Rebecca 315-263-6566 Gr. 9-12 Music 8/11/2015


Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 Gr. 9-12  Social Studies7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Hayden Betsy 315-447-5102 Gr. 9-12 PE, Health, Admin 2/14/2016


Heiserman Amanda 315-573-9725 K-12 XX 10/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Hickmott Samantha 585-857-3531 K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 11/13/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Building sub@ NRWE


Holvey Susan 585-329-6360 Childhood Ed 1-6 Early Childhool B-2 11/14/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/11/2015 x x x x
Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015


Hughes Susan 315-415-3474 UPK-12 TA, Level 1 TA XX 10/10/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Humbert Claire 845-701-7278 K-12 SWD 1-6 & Childhood Ed 1-6 8/30/2016


Huntington (Guerra) Tina 315-945-1793 K-12 XX 10/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015


Jackson Kimberly 315-350-1665 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015


Johnson Steve 315-436-1125 K-12 Biology 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kenyon Susanna 315-947-5084 k-12 xx 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 T Aide-NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Kessler (milliman) Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2018-19


3


1/8/2019 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Knox Valerie 315-806-5611 K-4 Childhood Ed 1-6, English, SWD 5/9/2018 x x x x x


Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 MS & HS only XX 8/11/2015


Krul Ashley 315-905-4193 NRWE Only RN RN 8/11/2015 x


Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 K - 4 Only xx 8/11/2015


Lavancha Nicole 315-398-3554 All Childhood Ed 1-6, SWD 1-6 1/9/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Building Sub-NRWE
Lefevre Bradley 315-871-8337 K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6, SWD 1-6 9/12/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x unavailable until 2018-19
Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8 Phys. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


MacArthur Genne 315-440-7167 All K-4 ECE & literacy B-6 8/11/2015


Maddock Lauren 315-573-5634 All UPK-12 Spanish 7-12 10/10/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Building Sub-HS


Margraf Kristen 631-816-1324 LTS Counselor @ HS School Counselor 8/30/2016 x x x x


Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Martin Sarah 585-690-0813 All K-12 SWD B-2 11/8/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mason Melissa 585-857-2752 All Childhood Ed 1-6, SWD 1-6 8/29/2018 Building Sub-MS


McDermott William 570-862-5603 All XX 1/23/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McDorman Laura 315-209-3050 Childhood Ed 1-6 9/12/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKelvey Kara 2563210663 All XX 11/13/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Emma 315-398-9601 K-12 XX 1/10/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 Teaching Asssistant XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 TASST - HS Only ELA 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x


McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 Teaching Asssitant 8/11/2015


Mendenhall Bobby Jo 315-594-8065 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY xx 1/8/2019 x x x x x


Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Millerd Kaylee 315-224-8399 All Music 12/12/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Nielsen Courtney 315-283-3019 All K-12 XX 1/13/2016
Morris William 585-260-1624 K-12 TESOL 10/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mundy Pamela 315-399-7024 TASST Certified XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 All K-4 8/11/2015


Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-945-2341 All 12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Paul Kristen 315-800-7821 K-8 xx 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 315-587-2733 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Pentycofe Erik 315-587-2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/11/2015







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2018-19


4


1/8/2019 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 XX 2/14/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Pierson Allison 315-573-9072 K-12 xx 1/13/2016


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 K-12 Physical Education XX 8/11/2015


Putman Kamri 315-830-4804 UPK-12 XX 10/10/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 All PreK-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Ruggio Brianna 315-214-9490 K-12
SWD 1-6, SWD 7-12 Childhood 
Educ. 1-6 1/10/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Samar Joanna 315-754-8701 LTS Elem. 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Scamacca Salvatore 716-868-4466 K-12 xx 1/13/2016


Schmidt Laurie 315-365-3080 All K-4 Tasst xx 8/11/2105 x x x x x


Shove Brianna 315-876-5536 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY xx 1/8/2019 x x x x x


Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 8/11/2015 x x x x


Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 8 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Sontheim Michaela 315-573-4280 All Childhoold Ed 1-6 3/27/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Starczewski Karli 315-679-8317 K-8 xx 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x


Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Teeter Starr 315-402-8032 K-12 XX 11/14/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thompson Tarsilla 315-594-1979 All 9-12 10/13/2015 x x x x


Tubolino Tony 585-278-4444 K-12 XX 10/10/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Vigliotti Lorelei 315-767-4529 All K-12 Math 8/30/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Waldron Laura 315-573-4340 All xx 12/13/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only Teaching Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


West Heather 315-277-1391 K-4 ECE B-2 8/11/2015


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 K-4 XX 8/11/2015


White Brian 203-240-8553 K-12 Music 4/12/2016


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 All K-12 XX 12/8/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Whiting Mary Jo 315-626-2157 All K-12 Art 7/11/2017 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Williams Zakara 315-741-6456 All XX 12/12/2018 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Willmart Zachariah 518-222-2703 All K-12 Music 11/8/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2018-19


5


1/8/2019 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Wilsey (Malinowski) Margaret 585-346-6027 ALL K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6, Literacy 5/10/2016


Wilson Peggy 315-879-4213 RN NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wood Christopher 585-760-9267 K-12 xx 1/13/2016


Young Amanda 315.573.5141 K-12 None XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Youngman Tasha 585-490-3387 All K-4 ECE 1-6/SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Zimmerman Rosemary 315-947-2015 K-4 Only Litarcy, Admin, Childhood 1-6 12/14/2016







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2018-19


6


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call  1/8/2019


Last Name First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Anthony Gale 315-587-4459 7/13/2016 x  


Barker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Betts Barbara 315-587-9751 8/11/2015 x x x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Bornheimer Samuel 315-332-0332 11/14/2018 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Brown Lisa 315-573-5263 6/10/2015 x


Budinock Kara 315-877-3564 3/28/2018 x x unavailable until 2018-19


Buckalew Cathy 315-314-1684 7/3/2018 x x x


Burry Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Carnell Chris 315-573-8849 11/14/2018  x


Caves Susan 315-573-8664 7/12/2017 x x x


Chatfield Lynn 315-594-8122 8/31/2016 x


Coleman Barbara 315-594-2271 8/31/2016 x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Countryman Sara 315-576-3765 4/22/2015 x x X Maintenance x  


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 6/10/2008 x


Dapolito Amy 315-730-8186 9/9/2015 x x x


DeWaters Caroline 315-879-7206 7/12/2017 x


DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9646 11/2/2018 x


Dobbin Kimberly 315-573-2597 10/14/2015 x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x x x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2018-19


7


Last Name First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Finch Amanda 315-871-8662 6/13/2018 x  


Fisher William 315-594-2064 7/12/2017 x


Forjone William 315-871-7314 10/12/2016 x


Fox John 315-877-1003 10/10/2018 x


Fralick Wendy 315-594-1851 8/8/2018 x Cell:  315-730-3084


Frazer Tracey 315-359-7548 12/13/2017 x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Graham (Lapp) Jessica 315-730-8002 12/14/2016 x x x x


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 11/11/2015 x x K-8 only


Guthrie Becky 315-729-8135 7/14/1998 x x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 1/13/2016 x x


Harter Wendy 315-594-1924 6/23/2015 x summer


Henry Brigette 315-573-2371 11/15/2017 x


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x


Huntington (Guerra) Tina 315-945-1793 12/14/2016 x x x


Hutchings Cheryl 315-594-8588 4/12/2017 x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12


Interlichia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kent Brandon 315-412-3056 5/9/2018 x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Krul Vickie 315-553-2108 9/27/1984 x


LaBounty Brennan 315-414-8318 6/10/2015 x x x


Lapp Vanessa 315-604-0075 3/28/2018 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x unavailable


Lockwood Michael 518-424-6943 10/14/2015 x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 6/26/2001 x


Mallory Pamela 315-283-4848 12/9/2015 x x x x Messenger x


Manley Barbara 585-794-9892 10/14/2015 x x


Mattice Mary Ann 315-879-9893 12/12/2018 x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2018-19


8


Last Name First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


McIntyre Deborah 315-879-7071 11/11/2015 x x


McIntyre James 315-573-0885 6/13/2018 x x


McKown Emma 315-398-9601 2/15/2017 x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Milan Rindy 315-466-9538 3/15/2017 x


Milan Steven 315-350-1034 7/12/2017 x Grounds x


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012  x  


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x x x 315-945-5905 cell


Minacapelli Lou 315-483-8689 7/1/2018 x


Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X


Mitchell Steven 315-576-4776 10/12/2016 x x


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Noyes Diane 315-573-2878 5/28/2014 x x x x 315-573-9054 alt. cell


Norsworthy II Brett 352-978-1216 8/8/2018 x


Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 5/22/2001 x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x x


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 x x x  


Pitts Joan 315-594-1907 11/15/2017 x


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Premo Alena 315-679-2917 8/29/2018 x


Quereau Kathleen 315-460-6641 4/13/2016 x  x x


Ray Kelly 315-573-4727 8/9/2017 x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Roberts-Grant Aisha 585-309-1332 10/10/2018 x


Roelle Andrea 315-594-6205 3/15/2017 x 585-755-5558 cell


Sanzotta Amy 315-730-2193 8/8/2018 x


Schinsing Michele 315-576-0289 8/9/2017 x


Schmiegel Jennifer 315-552-4076 12/9/2015 x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2018-19


9


Last Name First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x x


Sergeant James 315-879-5802 10/10/2018 x


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Shorts Jean 315-594-8548 7/25/2015 x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Starczewski Karli 315-679-8317 12/13/2017 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Wahl Lorraine 315-359-8902 12/9/2015 x


White Justin 315-905-4160 10/14/2015 x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 12/9/2015 x x x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x


Yarrow Sharon 315-594-2662 12/14/2016 x


Yates Charity 315-573-8834 5/24/2017 x





		Teacher

		Service Sub List






Report to the Board of Education 


January 2019 


Brian Read, High School Principal 


 


Strategic Action Plan Goal School Improvement Plan Action Step Progress 


1: By June 2017, all students 


taking a state assessment will be 


proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher). 


[Goal to continue in 2018-19 


school year] 


Continue to refine interim assessments to ensure their 


rigor and alignment with end-of-year assessments.  


 


Utilize the School-Based Inquiry Process to develop 


action plans based on interim assessment results, with 


particular attention paid to strategies for moving 


students from proficiency to mastery (Tier 1). 


The second round of interim assessments will occur January 22-25.  


Select students will also take Regents exams this week.  For classes 


that lead to or culminate in a Regents exam, we will offer testing 


blocks of one hour and fifty minutes.  The purpose of these 


extended exams is to give students practice with taking longer 


exams; we want to give them a purposeful practice experience for 


the June testing session.  These exams will give us rich data that 


we will use to collaboratively develop action plans for 


improvement though the School Based Inquiry Process, as we did 


after the first round of interim assessments. 


On December 17, we held an interim assessment development 


session after school to provide teachers with time to develop 


these important assessments. 


Increase two-way communication with 


parents/guardians about student growth. 


The School Leadership Team has been working on a plan that will 


lead to more frequent updates to our online SchoolTool Grade 


Book.  This will provide students, teachers, and parents with more 


updated information about students’ progress. 


2: By June 2017, each student 


who has achieved mastery will 


maintain mastery, and the 


percentage of new students 


achieving mastery will increase. 


[Goal to continue in 2018-19 


school year] 


Implement personalized learning (PL) instructional 


strategies aligned to the NRW “guardrails.” 


Teachers are continuing to set personalized SMART goals to 


further their implementation of personalized learning.  This occurs 


at the beginning of each faculty meeting. 


Deploy interventions based on entry and exit data 


triggers (Check In, Check Out; Project Success; and Why 


Try, for example), gather and report data on the 


effectiveness of the interventions, and implement 


action plans designed to refine the interventions 


appropriately (Tier 2). 


Soon we will be implementing a variety of Tier 2 interventions 


based on data (attendance, behavior, and coursework).  These 


interventions include Check In, Check Out; Project SUCCESS; and 


Why Try.  Students who have struggled to achieve success are 


identified for these interventions through our data analyses, and 


the interventions are designed to reengage the students with the 



https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Shared/NRWStrategicPlan2016-19.pdf

https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/shared/high%20school/2018-19%20School%20Improvement%20Plan.pdf





 


Implement interventions with fidelity (Tier 2: 


Extension; Check In, Check Out; Content Labs; 


counseling groups. Tier 3: FBA/BIP; RENEW). 


educational process.  Additionally, we have been working with the 


Tier 2 Team and will soon be working with the School Leadership 


Team on a plan to improve the fidelity of our implementation of 


the Check In, Check Out intervention. 


Analyze school-wide behavior data, develop resulting 


action plans (including initial and booster lessons on 


behavior expectations for all settings), offer incentive 


programs, and celebrate successes (MTSS Tier 1). 


Our MTSS Coaches recently developed and implemented grade-


level celebrations based on data from the first quarter.  Students 


who excelled in all areas (attendance, behavior, and coursework) 


were recognized with the Tri-Scholar Award.  The grade levels 


reviewed data related to their progress in quarter 1 and set goals 


for future quarters. 


Create and promote an advanced course guide for 


students to utilize to determine which courses they 


should take based on their future stories. 


The Enrichment SIP Group has started tackling this task.  They have 


identified career clusters that will be used to organize the guide. 


4: Starting in the 2018-19 school 


year, we will increase all 


students’ participation in STEAM 


courses by 10% each year. [Goal 


to continue in 2017-18 school 


year] 


Increase enrollment in STEAM courses and learning 


experiences. 


The STEAM Task Force has been working on various promotional 


materials in order to encourage students to take STEAM courses 


that align with their future stories. 


I have been meeting with the counselors and department 


representatives to develop our course selection sheet for next 


year so this work is timely as counselors will soon be meeting with 


students to develop sketches of their 2019-20 course loads. 


 


Other notes: 
 


Our annual Winter Art Exhibit and Holiday Concert were held on 12/12, and they were a great success again this year.  It is always wonderful to be 


able to celebrate our students’ incredible talents! 


 


Our annual toy and food drives were a great success as well again this year.  The NRW community donated over 2,000 food items and nearly 300 


toys and gifts to those in need.  I am proud to be part of a community that values caring for one another. 








BOE Report 
January 2, 2019 
June M. Muto, Assistant Principal 
21st Century Grant 
UPK Grant 
 


Strategic Plan Goal Action Step Progress  


1. By June 2017, all 
students taking a 
state assessment 
will be proficient 
(3 or 4, 65 or 
higher). 


 


 


3.  By June 2019, by the 
end of the second 
grade, all students will 
read at or above grade 
level. 


1.5.  Develop 
opportunities for 
targeted instruction 
time for student who 
are not meeting 
benchmarks 


 


 


3.3  Establish a culture 
that fosters a 
community of readers 
and writers. (Provide 
year-round 
opportunities to engage 
in interest based reading 
and writing experiences. 


 


21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant 


ASDP (AFTER SCHOOL DISCOVERY PROGRAM) 


The ASDP made fleece tied blankets for the Victim Resource Program, in Newark, 
NY as a community service project.  Students worked very hard making these 
blankets and completed 15.  They delivered to the program shortly before 
Christmas. 


The Holiday Bazaar was a great success.  Families made ornaments together, all 
children received a free book, and a enjoyed a visit from both Santa and Clifford 
the Red Dog!  


With the New Year, we are continually planning to help expand enrichment 
offered and broaden the perspectives of all students in the program. 


LIFT (LEADERSHIP and INVESTMENT in FUTURE TALENT 


The LIFT program ran their second Super Saturday of the year, on December 15th. .  
The students and families enjoyed competing in ping pong, foosball, cup stacking, 


• Provide 
enrichment 
opportunities 
outside the school 
day for e.g., Lego, 
Robotics, Science 







Olympiad Additionally some holiday crafts were enjoyed including building gingerbread 
houses! 


Planning for the LIFT program includes more Super Saturdays, Skiing at Brantling in 
February, as well as a trip to RIT for “Girls in Engineering” exploration.  We 
continue to expand the program to develop more courses based on student 
interest and needs. 


Early Morning Tutoring 


Plans are almost complete for the early morning tutoring classes that will begin on 
January 14th.  Still looking for one or two more teachers, in order to keep the class 
sizes small.  We are hoping to offer two sections of ELA and two sections of Math 
at both the 3rd and 4th grade levels. 


 


UPK Grants 


Professional Development with the PreK Classrooms in conjunction with Huron 
Head Start.  PD meeting occur once a month at the Elementary School, and all 
staff attend.   Our goal is to provide consistency throughout the two programs in 
curriculum, social-emotional learning, and other learning experiences. 


Currently both the elementary PreK and Huron Head Start have full enrollments. 


 


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP       Board of Education Report January 8th, 2019 


 
Enrollment:  
UPK: 40   
Kindergarten: 84  
1st Grade: 76 
2nd Grade: 86  
3rd Grade: 85   
4th Grade: 94 
TOTAL:  476 
 
Character Traits of Focus:  
https://posproject.org/resources/ 


 
Check out our daily announcements here: 



https://posproject.org/resources/





North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP       Board of Education Report January 8th, 2019 


https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1d5GWsvkk449nEqNsYfIsEfAgwI2HFCGx7aWIeRENi0o/edit?usp=sharing 
 
 
 


Tenet 4 Teacher 
Practices & 
Decisions  


SAP Goal(s)  
Connection    


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3 


 
Reasons for the decrease in referrals:  


● MTSS meetings are running consistently and plans are being developed for 
students who are reaching behavior thresholds.  


● Change in lunch groups for counseling to be more focused on specific areas of 
need (such as anger management, zones of regulation, etc).   


● Utilizing the MTSS aide consistently to support students in reflecting on behavior, 
repairing the harm, and supporting the re-entry into the classroom.  


● Consistent re-entry meetings after a suspension with admin, mental health (if 
appropriate), and the teacher.  



https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1d5GWsvkk449nEqNsYfIsEfAgwI2HFCGx7aWIeRENi0o/edit?usp=sharing





North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP       Board of Education Report January 8th, 2019 


● Students creating behavior contracts after a suspension.  
● Review of Responsive Classroom during faculty meetings to review the need for 


consistent language, routines and procedures being taught and re-taught.  
 


 







North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP       Board of Education Report January 8th, 2019 


 
Trends noticed by the Cougar Pride team:  


● 1st grade is consistently decreasing the number of referrals due to intense behavior 
interventions for the top 5 offenders 


● Kindergarten is in need of behavior support interventions for several students- 
this will be implemented by the MTSS team  


● Although 3rd grade has a high number, the number represents only 4 students 







North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP       Board of Education Report January 8th, 2019 


with repeated referrals.  All four students are in behavior interventions such as 
check in check out, mentoring, or lunch groups.  These students will be targeted 
for the intensive behavior intervention support plans developed by the tier two 
plus team.  


 
 


Tenet 5 Student 
Social & Emotional 
Developmental 
Health 


SAP Goal(s)  
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goal 2 


 
Next steps:  


● We will be scheduling bi-weekly attendance team meetings to discuss the students 
who have not improved in attendance even with interventions in place  


● We will begin to utilize check in check out as an attendance intervention.   
 
Check In Check Out 
The tier 2 team met and discussed the CICO system.  We decided a smaller team needs to 
meet to discuss the fidelity and why it is not being successful for some students.  Currently 
we have 25 students in CICO.  3 of those students have met the criteria to show success 
and will be graduating from CICO.  They will be on a fade plan to lessen the intervention.  







North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 


Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP       Board of Education Report January 8th, 2019 


Students will begin to self reflect and score themselves on the CICO.  The teacher will 
monitor.  The next step for CICO is to meet with the teachers who have a student in CICO 
to review the intervention and review how it should be implemented.   


 








Report to the BOE 


Mark Mathews 


January 8, 2018 meeting 


 


Upcoming dates to note for grades 5-8: 


Week of 1/14/19-STAR Reading and Math assessments administered to 5-8 


Week of 1/22/19-Interim 2 Assessments administered to 5-8 


1/24/19-Roller Skating Party Grades 5-8 from 6:00-8:00 PM 


1/25/19-End of Quarter 2 


 


Introducing Mr. Brady Farnand as our new Assistant Principal.  Brady has hit the ground running, attending a dance on his first day of work.  He has jumped right 


in with students and families, and has shown some great promise as an administrator.  We have a  lot to discuss, but so far we have had some very engaging 


conversations about how we can develop smooth-running systems to make sure that we don’t miss even one student who isn’t making progress.  So far, we 


have discussed improving our systems to: 


● Be clear about expectations as it relates to all aspects of the school environment, the bus, the playground, the hallway, the restroom.  Revisit these 


expectations frequently and with targeted groups of students.  Develop common interventions for when students are in unstructured environments 


such as the bus, the playground, or the locker room. 


● Respond early when a student or students are not making progress alongside their peers. 


● Engaging with families in a constructive manner to problem-solve and identify pathways for success at the elementary and middle levels. 


There are many more topics for discussion, but I’m very pleased to have Mr. Farnand as part of the team. 


 


MTSS-Tier 1 Action Plan 


SAP Goals 1, 2 


Tenets 3 and 4 


 


I’m working with Kristine Cameron, BOCES instructional coach, on working with seventh and eighth grade teachers to develop our students’ capacity to identify 


and understand words in context.  Grades 7 and 8 are revisiting their action plans, and unifying their efforts to develop student capacity to attack unknown 


vocabulary words.  We are also doing more direct instruction on vocabulary as part of our planning.  Improved vocabulary skills can lead students to much 


greater success in all content areas, but our target is to show improvement in ELA and Mathematics.  I’ll share the plan with you at the next BOE meeting. 


 


Once the STAR Reading and Math scores are tabulated, we will analyze the results as they are compared to the results from the fall administration of the 


assessment.  In the fall, all families received a letter indicating their child’s STAR Grade Equivalency.  At the end of the month, families will receive a second letter 


informing them of their child’s progress to this point in the school year.  We recognize and celebrate those students who have made progress by announcing 


them at Town Hall meetings and sending congratulatory coupons home.  We identify interventions and organize test retakes for those who have not made 


adequate progress alongside their grade level peers.  I’ll share this data with you at the next BOE meeting.  This is an important measure for us, because as I 







pointed out at November’s BOE meeting, we have identified a strong correlation on the NYS Math assessment proficiency/mastery results, and how well our 


students do on the STAR Reading, but especially the STAR Math. 


 


Fifth and sixth grade level teams are continuing their work to improve student English language learning through their Tier 1 action plans.   


● Determine a central idea of a text and how it is conveyed through particular details. 


● Determine or clarify the meaning of unknown and multiple-meaning words and phrases based on grade 6 reading and content, choosing flexibly from a 


range of strategies. 


At the end of this month, our students will take the second interim assessment.  I’m already working with teachers on scheduling this administration at all levels, 


5-8.  At this time, we are administering interims in ELA and Math.  I should have the results, prepared for the February BOE meeting. 


SLT 
SAP goals 1, 2 
Tenet 2, 3, 4, 6 
 
From December’s report, this work continues-SLT is working to develop a plan for getting information from all our parents and families, with the survey that has 


been used in the past two years.  We are planning to provide reinforcement, communication, reminders, an “all-out-blitz” to try to get these surveys back so that 


we can get valid, reliable input from all our families.   


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 
Melissa Pietricola 
Board of Education Report - January 8, 2019 
 
Upcoming Events:  


● January - STAR Benchmarking window for grades 2-4 (ELA/Math) 
● January 23 - Family Literacy Night 
● January 25 - Cubby Club  
● January 28 & February 6 - Merry Go Round Theatre 


  
 
Character Traits of Focus:  


● Hope 
● Perseverance 
● Prudence 
● Supporting others when they struggle 
● Social Intelligence 


 
 
Strategic Action Plan Goals:  
 
1-By June 2019, all students taking a state assessment will be proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher). 
2-By June 2019, each student who has achieved mastery will maintain mastery, and the percentage of new students achieving 
mastery will increase. 
3-By June 2019, by the end of second grade, all students will read at or above grade level. 
4- We will increase students’ participation in STEAM courses by 10% per year.  
 







 


Tenet 2 Building 
Leadership & 
Capacity  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3    Staff have participated in a few different professional development activities this past 
month. At our faculty meeting for December we took time as grade level teams to work on 
our Responsive Classroom implementation. Betsy Frank (BOCES) spent time with our 
grade 3 teachers and students working on mindfulness. Adam Bishop led a session on 
data-driven instruction and implementation of Personalized Learning.  


Goal 1, 2, 3  A staff team has worked hard to prepare materials for our upcoming two-month One 
Book, One School literacy event. They have an assembly, family night, coloring contest and 
classroom activities planned for UPK-4th grades. The team in the library has taken the 
lead, including Angelic Durham, Sarah Demaray, Darcy Barber, Darcy Guerra and Bobbi 
Jo Mendenhall have been creatively exploring how we can share our love of the Lion, the 
Witch and the Wardrobe with our students and their families.  


 
 


Tenet 3 Curriculum 
Development & 
Support 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  The curriculum work has continued, this month with our second grade team.  Utilizing 
the Community Schools team (Jay Roscup facilitated) our students received enrichment 
while our teachers worked on their writing curriculum! Students moved through rotations 
making the Veterans an ornament, learned about the dangers of tobacco, completed a 
STEAM project, spent time with the Wayne Literacy Volunteers, and worked on a 
computer-based inquiry task. The teachers were led by Instructional Coach Meagan 
Pentycofe in fleshing out the activities for the next new writing unit of study, ensuring 
that their measures of rigor were aligned.  


 
 







Tenet 4 Teacher 
Practices & 
Decisions  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  Building administrators worked diligently through unannounced and announced 
observations for the APPR process. Mid-year is critical for student growth as classroom 
routines and expectations are firmly established. Continuing with LL visits and 
evaluations during this critical period for learning helps to maintain rigorous 
expectations and keeps all focused on instruction.  


 


Tenet 5 Student 
Social & Emotional 
Developmental 
Health 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


   This year we utilized our Student Council leaders to expand our celebrations of the 
holidays as a building during the last week of December. On school-wide cozy PJ day we 
appreciated the many parent volunteers who dispersed hot chocolate to all classrooms. 
Students were able to watch the original grinch in their classrooms and enjoy this special 
time with their teacher. We did a school-wide sing along and also a fun Cubby Club to 
wrap up the week.  


 


Tenet 6 Family & 
Community 
Engagement 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection  


Action Steps 


Goal 1   Responding to community interest on social media, our parent liaison Samantha 
Gardner is exploring our grant eligibility for universal free lunch. As we are able to better 
understand this process, we will share our findings with the BOE in full.  


Goal 2  We are looking forward to a winter literacy night, hoping to gradually increase our 
community participation. This month we will attempt more “advertising” and reminders 
home.   
 







 
 
















Report to the Board of Education 
Matthew Wendel, High School Assistant Principal 
January, 2019 


 
 


Grade 2017-18 
Enrollment 


2018-19 
Enrollment 


9 102 102 


10 91 93 


11 74 87 


12 79 70 


Total 346 352 


 
 


Strategic Action 
Plan Goal 


School Improvement 
Plan Action Step 


Progress 


2: By June 2017, 
each student who 
has achieved 
mastery will 
maintain mastery, 
and the 
percentage of new 
students 
achieving mastery 
will increase.  


● Analyze 
school-wide data, 
develop resulting 
action plans, offer 
incentive 
programs, and 
celebrate successes 
(MTSS Tier 1). 


● Utilize consistent 
strategies for 
behavior 
management and 
develop data-based 
action plans based 
on those strategies 
within grade level 
teams (MTSS Tier 
1). 


● MTSS 
○ Positive School Climate 


● Utilization of MTSS Aide 
● Restructured role of Testing Center/ISS/Reflection Room 


■ Presentation of Disciplinary and Attendance Data in Forum. 
■ Quarterly Data Celebrations 
■ Mandatory Freshman Academic Period 


● Building and District Safety 
○ Safety Team Meeting  


● Transition 
○ Working with facilities and teachers to continue a smooth transition 
○ Schedules 
○ Refine aides, assistants, study hall and lunch supervision to adjust to concerns 


● Attendance (on-going) 
○ Monthly attendance meetings  
○ Communicating with EduTech to increase the accuracy of attendance reporting 
○ Plan Attendance Team meetings and strategies 


 







● Share attendance, 
behavior, and 
academic data with 
the school 
community at 
various points 
throughout the 
year to 
communicate 
progress toward 
shared goals. 


● Utilize Restorative 
Practices in 
response to 
student behavior 


Taking points,  
Cico data 
Holiday celebrations taking 
shape 
Restorative team meeting 
tomorrow 
Poly sci 
Attendance team meets 
friday, interventions, 
including home visits are 
up 
 


Holiday Festivities: 


 
 
Office Disciplinary Report Data: 


 
 


○ Tier 1: 2 or less Office Discipline Referrals (ODRs) (311 students) 
○ Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs (24 students) 
○ Tier 3: 6+ ODRs (14 students) 


 







 
 


○ Tier 1: 2 or less Office Discipline Referrals (ODRs) (324 students) 
○ Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs (19 students) 
○ Tier 3: 6+ ODRs (9 students) 


 
○ Tier 1: 2 or less Office Discipline Referrals (ODRs) (291 students) 
○ Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs (32 students) 
○ Tier 3: 6+ ODRs (29 students) 


 
 
 
 
 







Attendance Data (Based off 73 total days of school): 


 
Level 1 – (0-5%) – (0-4 absences, 247 students) 
Level 2 – (6-8%) – (5-6 absences, 37 students) 
Level 3 – (9-10%) – (7 absences, 5 students) 
Level 4 – (11-15%) – (8-11 absences, 24 students) 
Level 5 – (16-20+%) – (12+ absences,  33 students) 
 


 








BOE Report 


January 8, 2019 


Robyn Roberts-Grant 


7th & 8th Grade Assistant Principal 


Director of Health, Physical Education and Athletics 


 
 


NRW 7/8 Enrollment 
  
1/01/2018   1/01/2019 


Grade 7    86    113 


Grade 8    81     93 


Total   167     206 


 
1. Attendance Initiative – DSP 1.3.5 - Create a team to review and improve our current practices related to 
student attendance and achievement. Identify who needs to be engaged and target from there. 
 
The attendance team continues to meet and strategize to work with students and families to prevent 
students from acquiring additional absences.  Building relationships, trust and rapport and deciphering the 
barriers that are preventing the student from attending school is just the beginning.  The next steps are 
finding ways to overcome the barriers and building partnerships, where needed.   
 
 


NRW 7/8 Attendance Percentages 
  
1/01/2019 


Grade 7   94.57% 


Grade 8   95.92% 


Average 7/8 Grade Attendance   95.26% 


 
The cumulative number of days of school is multiplied by the percent at each level to determine the number 
of days that each percent of absenteeism represents.   (Example – 58 days in November multiplied by 10% = 
6 days.) Chronic Absenteeism is defined as missing 10% or more of school days for any reason, excused or 
unexcused.  Chronic Absenteeism is a primary cause of low academic achievement and is a powerful 
predictor of future dropouts.  By the end of January, a student with 5 or more absences will have an 
attendance intervention documented and they will be aligned with a staff member from the attendance 
team. 
 
 


 Levels Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June 
 5% 1 2 3 4 5 5 6 7 8 9 
 8% 2 3 5 6 7 8 10 11 13 14 


 10% 2 4 6 7 9 11 13 14 16 18 
 15% 3 6 9 11 14 16 19 21 25 27 


 >20% 4 8 12 15 18 21 25 29 33 36 
Total days in   school/month 19 21 18 15 18 15 20 17 21 17 


Cumulative Days 19 40 58 73 91 106 126 
 


143 164 181 


 







 
2.  Positive News from the Athletic Department 
 


 Winter 2 modified sports began on Monday, January 7th, 2019. This includes girls’ modified 
basketball and modified wrestling.  Both teams will practice and compete this year at NRWE. 
 


 The Boys’ and Girls’ Varsity Bowling Team currently has a record of 5-0. On 12/18/18 they defeated 
Red Creek and Daniel Lindenmuth rolled a 210 and a 199 while Peter Mattice rolled a 177 and a 171.  
One the girls’ team members, Chynna Plantz rolled a 176 and a 174 and Brianna Vezzose rolled a 
179.  The bowlers are coached by Cathy LaValley. 
 


 The JV Girls’ Basketball Team currently has a record of 5-3.  They defeated the School of the Arts 
while playing on the road on Thursday, December 27th, 2018 with a score of 52-32.  The Lady 
Cougars are coached by Pamela Lockwood.  Emma Grace Humbert scored 24 points during this game. 


 
 
3. Important School Events in January 
 


 January 7th – Return from Winter Recess and Winter Session 2 Modified Sports Begin 


 January 8th – Board of Education Meeting - 6:00 pm in high school auditorium 


 January 14th – 18th – STAR Reading and Math administered this week - all students in grades 5-8 


 January 21st – Martin Luther King Jr. Day – No School 


 January 22nd – 25th – Interim 2 Assessments – all students in grades 5-8 


 For all Athletic Contests – Call the NRW Athletic Sports Line for daily updates at 315-594-8051 Ext. 3 
or refer to the NRW website to see the daily calendar of events and all updates at: 
https://www.waynefingerlakesleague.org/public/genie/783/school/1557/ 



https://www.waynefingerlakesleague.org/public/genie/783/school/1557/












		claims audit rpt 0038

		claims audit rpt 0040

































































































































































































 


66 
 


 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  
December 11, 2018  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Linda Eygnor,  Edward Magin,  John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey,  Izetta 
Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement:  Megan Paliotti 
Student BOE Representative: Katherine Frazer 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller 
Approximately 16 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Linda Eygnor called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Edward Magin and seconded by Jasen Sloan with the motion approved 7-0. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of December 11, 2018. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


• Jasen Wanek spoke regarding the High School Musical, trying to get more people to attend the Board of 
Education meetings and a Computer Science & Coding course 


 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: 


• Board members asked various questions regarding the Administrative Reports. 
• The Community Relations Committee reported that they met on December 4, 2018. 


 
4.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA Items was made by John 
Boogaard and seconded by Izetta Younglove, with the motion approved  7-0. 
 
Prior to the approval of the agenda, Jerry Decausemaker was added to 4c –Substitute Teachers and Stubstitute 
Service Personnel. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of November 13, 2018. 
 


b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 October 12, 31, November 6, 7, 13, 14, 15, 16, and December 3, 2018; and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by 
 student number:    
 







 


67 
 


            11283     11291     13964     11483     11484     12561     13745     13404     10403     11015                        
               14060     14185     11872     13392     10232     11573     11313     12711     11740     12914                     
               13487     14183     12767     12698     13040 
                              


 IEP Amendments:          13434     10600    14009   
     


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 
Jerry Decausemaker was added to the list. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for August and September 2018. 
 


e) Long-Term Financial Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Long-Term Financial Plan. 
 


f) Approval of High School Course in 2019-2020 
Brian Read presented a request for new high school course to the Leadership Council for review.  After 
discussion, the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement  forwarded the recommendation 
for acceptance to the Superintendent.   


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant 
to Education Law, approves the following new high school credit course which will be included in schedules 
starting in September 2019: 
  
Title:  AP Government and Politics   
Grade Level:  12  
Credit: 1 
  


g) Personnel Items: 
1. Leave of Absence – Sarah Zuniga 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Sarah Zuniga from 
approximately January 10, 2019 through April 1, 2019. 
 


2. Appoint School Monitor – Lisa Putman 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Lisa Putman as a 
School Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Probationary Period:  December 12, 2018-February 11, 2020 







 


68 
 


Salary: $11.10/hour 10 months, 3.75 hours/day 
 


3. Permanent Appointment – Donna Mills 
 


       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Donna Mills as Clerk/Typist 
       effective January 3, 2019. 


 
4. Appoint Sr. Clerk Typist – Kristina Lewis 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Kristina Lewis as a 
Senior Clerk Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for an annual salary of $33,150 to be prorated effective December 12, 
2019. 
 


5. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2018-19 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 


 
Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Volunteer Assistant Wrestling Coach HS Brian Jeary   Volunteer 
 
6. Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs       
        conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and     
        Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Cary Merritt Grant Program Teacher 


 
$30.00 
Effective 12/12/18-6/30/19 


Adam Bishop Grant Program Teacher $30.00 
Effective 12/12/18-6/30/19 


Haley Hutter Grant Program Teacher $30.00 
Effective 12/12/18-6/30/19 


Meagan Pentycofe Grant Program Teacher $30.00 
Effective 12/12/18-6/30/19 


 
7. Co-Curricular Appointments 


                A number of individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions  
 


                     RESOLUTION 
                     Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 







 


69 
 


      2018-19 school year: 
 


Last First Bldg Tittle Step Year Salary 
Schwind Christine HS Musical Drama Advisor 3 7 $4,111 
Schwind Christine HS Accompanist – Musical 


Production 
3 8 $1,161 


Witkiewitz Michael MS AV Coordinator 1 1 $2,451  
Prorated to start date 
of 12/12/18 


Richwalder Alex MS Solo Fest Coordinator   $22.00/hour  
Maximum $176.00 


 
8. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2018-2019 school year. 


 
Kelly Blauvelt Brandi Seager Michael Bjera 
Sandra Bellone Miranda Motyka Susan Talbot 
Christina Plucinik Aaron Dennis  


 


5.  Items Requiring a Roll Call Vote: 
 


a. Approve Change Order #GT-005 
 


Upon motion duly made by Lucinda Collier and seconded by John Boogaard, the following resolutions were 
adopted: 
 


RECITAL 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District   is presently 


conducting a capital project for the renovation, alteration, and improvement of its Middle School, inter alia, 
including specified demolition and the remediation of asbestos containing material (“ACM”); and  


WHEREAS, during the work, ACM has been identified, the existence of which was not previously known, 
and said ACM must be remediated in order to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of the School District’s students 
and staff; and  


WHEREAS, because of the foregoing, the architects for the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott 
Central School District have prepared the attached Change Order providing for the above-referenced remediation 
of ACM and Fahs Construction Group has provided the annexed Change Proposal containing the cost of such 
remediation; and 


WHEREAS, based on the advice of its architects and Construction Manager, and for the reasons stated 
above, the Board of Education has determined that the change order is in the best interests of the North Rose-
Wolcott Central School District and necessary to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of its students and staff;  


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. GT-005 and the Change 
Proposals submitted by Fahs Construction Group, dated November 6, 2018 in the amount of $140,498.  


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 


The Motion having been duly seconded by John Boogaard,  it was adopted and the following votes were 







 


70 
 


cast: 


John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Edward Magin 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


____x_ yes           ______ no 
____x_ yes           ______ no 
____x_ yes           ______ no 
____x_ yes           ______ no 
____x_ yes           ______ no 
____x_ yes           ______ no 
____x_ yes           ______ no 


 


Other: 
a. Educational Opportunity Foundation  


• Linda Eygnor shared information.  
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the December 11, 2018 meeting agenda. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Edward Magin, and seconded by John Boogaard with motion approved 7-0. 
 
Additions to the Agenda:  


 
A motion for approval of items as listed under the ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA is made by Jasen Sloan, and 
seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 7-0. 
 


1. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher – Lynn Ellingwood 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Lynn Ellingwood as Long Term Substitute  
       Teacher,  conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80     
                     1.11 and Part 87 as  


      follows: 
 
                       Certification: English to Speakers of Other Languages 
         Appointment Dates:  Approximately January 10, 2019-April 1, 2019 
        Salary:  $225.12 daily  
 


2. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher – Kaylee Millerd 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Kaylee Millerd as Long Term Substitute     
                     Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80     
                     1.11 and Part 87 as  follows: 
 
                       Certification: Music 
         Appointment Dates:  Approximately December 12, 2018-January 14, 2019 
        Salary:  $110.00 daily  
 
 
 
 







 


71 
 


3. Appoint Teacher – Samantha Hickmott 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of  Samantha Hickmott 
as a Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Childhood Education 1-6, Initial 
Tenure Area:  Elementary 
Probationary Period: December 12, 2018-December 11, 2022 
Salary: Step A $45,023 


 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  Except to the extent required by the applicable 
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c 
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final 
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


4. Appoint Teacher Aide – Destiny Groleau 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Destiny Groleau as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Probationary Period: January 7, 2019-March 8, 2020 
Salary: $11.10/hour, 10 months, 7 hours per day 
 


EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss the employment history of 5 specific 
employees and 3 legal matters. 
 
The motion was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  7:45p.m. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
                        
REGULAR SESSION: 
The meeting returned to regular session at 8:19p.m. 
 
There was a discussion regarding the construction progress in the middle school and ongoing issues with asbestos. 


 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Edward Magin with motion approved 7-0.   
Time adjourned: 8:35 p.m. 
 
________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 
 





